

# **Wayne Birt**

I am the Director of Birt & Currie Surveyors Limited. I have practised throughout the Northland Region since 1991 on a wide range of land development projects. My responsibilities include project scoping and analysis of project parameters, provision of planning advice and resource consent applications, including attendances at Judicial Hearings, Legal (Cadasatral) Surveys, civil design of access and services, project management and liaison with other professionals and experts to see a project to its successful conclusion. I have provided expert witness for planning and measurement matters at various levels.

#### **Education and Professional Status**

BSurv with Credit Otago University, New Zealand, May 1992. Registered as a Surveyor, May 1995 (Register Number 1759)

# **Professional Memberships**

Member of the New Zealand Institute of Surveyors Member of the Institute of Cadastral Surveying (Inc)

## **Experience**

2005 to Present Birt Surveying Trust

Director with planning, cadastral and civil engineering responsibilities

1999 to 2005 Birt & Currie Surveyors Partnership

Partner with planning, cadastral and civil engineering responsibilities

1991 to 1999 Brian Currie Surveyors - Whangarei

Staff surveyor

### **Projects Include:**

- Port Marsden Highway Road Legalisation Survey;
- Whananaki North Coastal Subdivision for residential use;
- North Port development topographic surveys and boundary definition;
- Photogrammetric Control for Land Development;
- Land Title rationalisation for Forestry Developments, including disposal of surplus housing.
- Subdivision infrastructure, water supply, stormwater, sewage and roading;
- Evidence before Local Authority Judicial Committees and Hearings for resource consents:
- Numerous rural and urban subdivision developments of varying sizes.

Birt and Currie

Surveyors Ltd

Timely, Friendly & Personal Service.

Email: info@landsurveyors.co.nz

Mobile: 027 209 1940